POLLING MEMO

DATE: APRIL 2019

TO: INTERESTED PARTIES

FROM: TEXAS PUBLIC POLICY FOUNDATION
RE: RASMUSSEN HEALTH CARE POLLING

N=992, MoE +/- 3.0%
SR2: How would you rate the U.S. health care system?

Excellent 6%

Good 25%
Fair 45%
Poor 24%

HC6: Do you agree or disagree with the following statement? “We need less
government involvement in the healthcare system.”

Strongly agree 24%
Somewhat agree 23%
Somewhat disagree 14%
Strongly disagree 26%
Not sure 11%
Decline to answer 2%

HCS: If there was a catastrophic or safety net in place, would you support
eliminating government involvement with health insurance?

Yes 57%
No 43%



HC19: Do you agree or disagree with the following statement? “I prefer a direct
relationship with my healthcare providers without the involvement of a third
party?”

Strongly agree 43%
Somewhat agree 37%
Somewhat disagree 5%
Strongly disagree 2%
Not sure 11%
Decline to answer 1%

HC20: Do you agree or disagree with the following statement? “Medicaid is a
well-functioning system.”

Strongly agree 12%
Somewhat agree 28%
Somewhat disagree 23%
Strongly disagree 19%
Not sure 18%

Decline to answer 1%



